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INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE:   Tuesday, February 10, 2026 

TO:   Town Clerk 

FROM: Michael Borg  

CC:  Ralph DiMarco, Chair of Cultural Council  

   

RE:  Measure 2026-051- Confirmation of the Town Manager’s appointment of 
Roy Landry as a member of the Cultural Council with a term to expire 
June 30, 2028. 

Town Council Meeting- President Justin Paré 

Measure 2026-051- Confirmation of the Town Manager’s appointment of Roy Landry 
as a member of the Cultural Council with a term to expire June 30, 2028. 
 

Purpose and Justification: 

 

Purpose: 

This measure requests Town Council confirmation of Roy Landry’s appointment to the 

Cultural Council in accordance with the Town Charter. 

 

Mr. Landry is a North Attleborough resident and Director of Circle of Friends Montessori 

School. He has extensive experience in business planning and organizational development, 

along with a strong interest in supporting cultural initiatives within the community. After 

meeting with Cultural Council members and discussing the Council’s mission and areas of 

impact, he has demonstrated both commitment and readiness to serve. His background 

and energy will strengthen the Council’s ability to support local cultural programming and 

community engagement.  

  

After a favorable interview, I am recommending the confirmation of Roy Landry as a 

member of the North Attleborough Cultural Council and respectfully request the Town 

Council confirm his appointment.                                                                                                     

 

The Town Council met on February 9, 2026, and on behalf of the Town Council, a motion was 

made by Councilor Simmons to approve Measure 2026-051- Confirmation of the Town 

Manager’s appointment of Roy Landry as a member of the Cultural Council with a term to 

expire June 30, 2028.  

 

The motion was seconded by Councilor Costello. 

 

Motion carried. 6-0- UNANIMOUS 
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